

The following proposals, received on DAP between January 16-31, 2016, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Academic Handbook here](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

FILM STUDIES

Effective **March 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised to include Film Studies 1022 in the prerequisites

Film Studies 2200F/G – Film Theories, Criticisms, Histories
Film Studies 2220F/G-2229F/G – Special Topics in Film
Film Studies 2242F/G – National cinemas: Special Topics
Film Studies 2243F/G – National Cinemas: Special Topics
Film Studies 2244E – National Cinemas: Special Topics
Film Studies 2245F/G-2247F/G – National Cinemas: Special Topics
Film Studies 2250F/G – Movements in European Film
Film Studies 2251E – World Cinema
Film Studies 2253E – American Cinema
Film Studies 2255E – Representation of Gender and Sexuality
Film Studies 2256F/G – Avant-Garde Cinema
Film Studies 2258F/G – Canadian Cinema: Documents, Storytelling, Experiments
Film Studies 2260F/G – Film Genres
Film Studies 2261F/G – Stardom
Film Studies 2270F/G – Film Aesthetics
Film Studies 2275F/G – Documentary Film
Film Studies 2295FG – Film Directors/Auteurs: Special Topics
Film Studies 3310E – Special Topics in Film Studies
Film Studies 3311F/G-3312F/G – Special Topics in Film Studies
Film Studies 3315F/G-3316F/G – Special Topics in Film Studies
Film Studies 3317 – Special Topics in Film Studies
Film Studies 3318A/B-3319A/B – Special Topics in Film Studies
Film Studies 3330F/G – National Cinemas: Special Topics
Film Studies 3360F/G – Film Genres
Film Studies 3370F/G – Advanced Film Aesthetics
Film Studies 3373F/G – Theories of National Cinemas

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in Film Studies 1020E or **Film Studies 1022** or permission of the Department.

Film Studies 3355F/G – Advanced Studies in Gender and Sexuality

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in Film Studies 1020E or **Film Studies 1022** or permission of the Department, or Film Studies 2255E.

Film Studies 3365F/G – Quality Television in the U.S.

Prerequisite(s): Film Studies 1020E or **Film Studies 1022** or permission of the Department.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING**MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

Mechatronics Systems Engineering 2233A/B – Circuits and Systems

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ECE 2233A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, ECE 2205AB, ~~MSE 2204A/B~~.

Corequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2276A/B.

3 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours, 1 laboratory hour, 0.5 course.

Restricted to students enrolled in the Mechatronic Systems Engineering program or in Computer Engineering Option B.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES**SCHOOL OF NURSING**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.

Nursing 4400A/B - Advanced Concepts for Professional Practice

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 4420W/X~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 4 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN **or** **Compressed Time Frame BScN** program.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. **All 3000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 4000-level courses.**

Nursing 4410A/B - Professional Practice: Clients with Complex Health Challenges

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 4430Y, 4431Y~~.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 4 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN **or** **Compressed Time Frame BScN** program.

144 clinical hours, 0.5 course. Pass/Fail. **All 3000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 4000-level courses.**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.

Nursing 1200W/X - Foundations of Nursing Practice

This course provides an introduction to the philosophical, theoretical and ethical tenets of the nursing profession. Students are introduced to the history, image and framework of nursing practice, self-regulation, nursing organizations, self-awareness and emotional intelligence, inter-professional collaboration, the nurse-client relationship, and professional communication.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

5 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

Nursing 1220W/X - Health Assessment and Health Promotion

This course provides an introduction to holistic health assessment across the life span, social determinants of health, and health promotion and caring for clients. Students will learn about

therapeutic relationships, interviewing techniques, and physical assessments.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

5 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

Nursing 1225A/B - Health Assessment

Students will apply theories and learn to establish therapeutic relationships, develop interviewing techniques, and perform physical assessments.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

4 laboratory hours, 0.5 course. Pass/Fail.

Nursing 2400A/B - Family and Community Health

This course provides a philosophical and theoretical foundation for understanding family and community health issues. Primary health care, health promotion, social determinants of health and population health are critically examined as they relate to family and community health nursing practice.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

All 1000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 2000-level courses.

Nursing 2500Q/R/S/T - Professional Practice: Medication Administration

This course focuses on safe, effective and ethical administration of medications.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

4 laboratory hours, 0.25 course, 6 weeks. Pass/Fail.

All 1000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 2000-level courses.

Nursing 2600A/B - Mental Health Care

This course provides an introduction to mental health care emphasizing awareness, prevalence and stigma associated with mental health challenges across the lifespan from a strength based perspective.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

All 1000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 2000-level courses

Nursing 2660Q/R/S/T - Professional Practice: Mental Health

Students will apply their knowledge and skills with clients experiencing mental health challenges. Practice will take place in a simulated environment.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

24 simulated clinical hours, 0.25 course. Pass/Fail.

All 1000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 2000-level courses.

Nursing 3600W/X - Clients with Health Challenges

This course focuses on adults and children experiencing acute and chronic health challenges. Students will explore dimensions of health, strengths-based nursing care, and health promotion/disease prevention.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

5 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

All 2000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 3000-level courses.

Nursing 3700Q/R/S/T - Professional Practice I: Clients with Health Challenges

Students will apply theory and integrate concepts related to health promotion and caring with clients experiencing health challenges. The focus of this course is the acquisition of nursing skills, utilizations of technological interventions, and application of evidence informed practice.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

4 laboratory hours, 0.25 course. Pass/Fail.

All 2000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 3000-level courses.

Nursing 3800Q/R/S/T - Nursing Practice II: Clients with Health Challenges

This course will provide students with opportunities to work with clients experiencing complex health challenges, from a health promotion perspective, in a simulated hospital setting.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

24 simulated clinical hours, 0.25 course. Pass/Fail.

All 2000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 3000-level courses.

Nursing 3900A/B - Nursing Practice III: Clients with Health Challenges

Students will apply and integrate theory while providing nursing care to clients experiencing episodic health challenges in a hospital setting.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

144 clinical hours, 0.5 course. Pass/Fail.

All 2000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 3000-level courses.

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following program be revised.*

COMPRESSED TIME FRAME BScN PROGRAM

...

Program

Enrolment in the nursing courses is limited. The University is unable to guarantee registration in any particular course and reserves the right to withdraw course offerings.

Courses:

Nursing 1101W

Nursing 1103W

Nursing 1105A/B/Y

Nursing 1106A/B/Y

Nursing 1200W/X

Nursing 1220W/X

Nursing 1225A/B

Nursing 2201X

Nursing 2203B

Nursing 2205A/B/Y

Nursing 2206A/B/Y

Nursing 2400A/B

Nursing 2500Q/R/S/T

Nursing 2600A/B

Nursing 2660Q/R/S/T

Nursing 3319A/B

Nursing 3324A/B

Nursing 3325W/X

Nursing 3341A/B

Nursing 3345A/B

Nursing 3600W/X

Nursing 3700 Q/R/S/T

Nursing 3800 Q/R/S/T

Nursing 3900 A/B

Nursing 4320A/B

Nursing 4400A/B

Nursing 4410A/B

Nursing 4440A/B

Nursing 4441W

Nursing 4442W

Nursing 4461W/X

Pathology 2420A

Pharmacology 2060A/B

Microbiology and Immunology 3820A

...

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

MIT 3829F/G – Writing for Magazines

Course Description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): MIT 3870G if taken in 2009-10, 2010-11 or 2011-12 or **Writing 2203F/G**.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

INTER-FACULTY DEPARTMENTS/MODULES/PROGRAMS

WOMEN'S STUDIES AND FEMINIST RESEARCH

Effective **September 1, 2016**, *Women's Studies 2261F/G: Special Topics in Women and Work* will be withdrawn.

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.

Women's Studies 1024F/G – Introduction to Equity, Diversity, and Human Rights

This course surveys theory and practice in the fields of equity, diversity, and human rights as they are taken up in institutional domains such as social work, education, and law and in schools of thought such as critical race studies, feminism and gender studies, sexuality studies, and

disability studies.

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

Women's Studies 2212F/G – Gender, Bodies, Work, Value

Gender is mobilized in both insidious and obvious ways to de/value bodies, appropriate power, profit and wealth from labour, and alienate people. This course mobilizes intersectional, decolonial, feminist, anti-capitalist and liberatory scholarship to organize a deep understanding of value, and builds toward deshaming and reclaiming the humanizing praxis of work.

Antirequisite(s): the former Women's Studies 2261F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Women's Studies 1020E or 1.0 course from Women's Studies 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G, 1024F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Women's Studies 2225F/G – Introduction to Girlhood Studies

This course examines social and cultural constructions of girlhood. Topics may include the commercialization of girlhood, popular culture and girls, negotiating identities, violence, sexualities, agency and activism in a globalizing world, and categories of difference. We will consider how feminism and Women's and Gender Studies have contributed to Girlhood Studies.

Prerequisite(s): Women's Studies 1020E or 1.0 from Women's Studies 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G and 1024F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Women's Studies 2274F/G – Introduction to Transgender Studies

This course will focus on trans identities, history, theory and politics from the perspectives of feminist, queer, and emerging trans theory. Topics may include transphobia and oppression of trans people, sex and gender change, transvestism, gender passing, transgender children and their families, and intersectionalities with sexuality, race, class, ability, etc.

Antirequisite(s): Women's Studies 4460F/G if taught in Winter 2013; Women's Studies 3343F/G if taught in Fall 2015.

Prerequisite(s): Women's Studies 1020E or 1.0 from Women's Studies 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G and 1024F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Women's Studies 2275F/G – Heterosexualities

This course is interested in the interdisciplinary study of heterosexualities. Topics covered will include: social and historical productions of (hetero)sexualities; cultural performances of (hetero)sexualities; heterosexual pleasures and dangers; heterosexed pornographies and sex-work; erotic (hetero)sexual power play; and heterosexualities that cross the boundaries of (cis)gender, race, age, ability, class and nation.

Prerequisite(s): Women's Studies 1020E or any two of Women's Studies 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G and 1024F/G.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Women's Studies 3133F/G – Lesbian Lives and Cultures

What does it mean to be a lesbian today? This course will relate contemporary forms of lesbianism to their historical antecedents and examine lesbian culture since the early 20th century. Attention will be paid to a variety of aspects of lesbian life, including intersectionality, activism, community-building, sex, art and politics.

Prerequisite(s): Women's Studies 2273E or Women's Studies 2220E or permission of the

department.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Women's Studies 3163F/G – Contemporary Queer Topics

This course investigates topics in contemporary queer life, including same-sex marriage, gay and queer radicalism and the fight for sexual liberation, the growth of assimilatory politics and its consequences, homonationalism and pink-washing, homophobia and bullying, the role of religion, and the globalization of LGBT human rights rhetoric and politics.

Antirequisite(s): Women's Studies 3345F/G if taught in Winter 2010, Fall 2011, or Fall 2014.

Prerequisite(s): Women's Studies 2273E or Women's Studies 2220E or permission of the department.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Women's Studies 3312F/G – Gender and the Environment

This course examines the relationship between gender and the environment, including the disproportionate impact of environmental degradation on women and children, gender and agricultural practices and policies, land tenure and access to and control of resources, and the role of gender in environmental activism at both local and global levels.

Prerequisite(s): Women's Studies 2220E or Women's Studies 2273E or permission of the department.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Women's Studies 3324F/G – Contemporary Topics in Critical Race Studies

Focussing on the changing meanings of race and racism in the twenty-first century, this course discusses and analyzes conceptual frameworks for understanding the multi-faceted and intersectional dimensions of race and racism, and examines how these inform social justice movements and other initiatives that seek to challenge institutional racism and racial violence.

Antirequisite(s): Women's Studies 3331F/G if taught in Fall 2015.

Prerequisite(s): Women's Studies 2220E or Women's Studies 2273E.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective September 1, 2016, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN WOMEN'S STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses: Women's Studies 1020E, **or any two of** ~~both~~ Women's Studies 1021F/G, ~~and~~ Women's Studies 1022F/G, **Women's Studies 1023F/G and Women's Studies 1024F/G**, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL GENDER STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses: 1.0 course from Women's Studies 1020E, 1021F/G, 1022F/G, **1023F/G, 1024F/G**; 1.0 course from Centre for Global Studies 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G; plus 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

...

MAJOR IN WOMEN'S STUDIES**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either Women's Studies 1020E or **any two of** Women's Studies 1021F/G, ~~and~~ Women's Studies 1022F/G, **Women's Studies 1023F/G, and Women's Studies 1024F/G**) with a mark of at least 60%.

...

MAJOR IN SEXUALITY STUDIES**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either Women's Studies 1020E or any two of Women's Studies 1021F/G, Women's Studies 1022F/G, ~~and~~ Women's Studies 1023F/G **and Women's Studies 1024F/G**) ~~or Comparative Literature and Culture 1023~~ with a mark of at least 60%, or permission from the **department** of ~~Women's Studies and Feminist Research~~.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Women's Studies 2273E.

0.5 course: Women's Studies 3173F/G.

1.0 course from Women's Studies 2263F/G, 2274F/G, 2275F/G, and 3133F/G.

3.5 courses from Classical Studies 3300F/G, English 3886F/G, 3887E, Film Studies 2255E, History 2181A/B, 2185, 2817F/G, Philosophy 2077F/G, Psychology 2075, Visual Arts 2286F/G, 2287F/G, Women's Studies 2160A/B, 2163A/B, 2203F/G, 2205F/G, 2223F/G, 2243F/G, 2263F/G, 2274F/G, 2275F/G, 2283F/G, 3133F/G, 3153F/G, 3163F/G, 3305F/G, 3333F/G, 3343F/G, 3345F/G, 3356F/G, 3363F/G, 3395F/G, 3397F/G, 4463F/G.

~~2.0 courses from "History, Culture and Practice": Anthropology 2255E, Classical Studies 3300F/G, 3310F/G, 3350F/G, Geography 3412F/G, History 2185, 4803E, Psychology 2075, Women's Studies 2160A/B, 2163A/B, 2205F/G, 2223F/G, 2283F/G, 3305F/G, 3333F/G, 3345F/G, 3356F/G, 4463F/G.~~

~~1.0 courses from "Representation and Cultural Production": CLC 2241F/G, 3333F/G, 3334F/G, 3335F/G, 3336F/G, 3395F/G-3397F/G, English 3886F/G, Film Studies 2255E, 3355F/G, Women's Studies 2161A/B, 2162A/B, 2203F/G, 2243F/G, 3153F/G, 3343F/G, 3363F/G, Visual Arts History 2286F/G, 2287F/G.~~

~~0.5 course from "Theory": Philosophy 2077F/G, 4750F/G, Women's Studies 2233F/G, 2253E, 2263F/G, 3173F/G.~~

~~1.0 course from any of the courses listed in the above three areas.~~

The module must include at least 1.0 course at the 3000 level or above, and no more than ~~4.5~~ **1.0** courses **in Women's Studies and Feminist Research** at the 2000-2199 level. At least ~~2.5~~ **4.0** of the 6.0 courses must be Women's Studies courses.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN WOMEN'S STUDIES**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either Women's Studies 1020E or **any two of** Women's Studies 1021F/G, ~~and~~ Women's Studies 1022F/G, **Women's Studies 1023F/G, and Women's Studies 1024F/G**) with a mark of at least 60%.

...

MINOR IN WOMEN'S STUDIES**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either Women's Studies 1020E or **any two of** Women's Studies 1021F/G, ~~and~~ Women's Studies 1022F/G, **Women's Studies 1023F/G, and Women's Studies 1024F/G**) with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

...

MINOR IN FEMINIST THEORY**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either Women's Studies 1020E or **any two of** Women's Studies 1021F/G, 1022F/G, **1023F/G and 1024F/G**) with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

...

MINOR IN GENDER, SEXUALITY AND CULTURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including Comparative Literature and Culture 1023 or 1.0 Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either Women's Studies 1020E or **any two of** Women's Studies 1021F/G, ~~and~~ Women's Studies 1022F/G, **Women's Studies 1023F/G and Women's Studies 1024F/G**) with a mark of at least 60%, or permission from either the Department of Modern Languages and Literatures or the Department of Women's Studies and Feminist Research.

...

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**DAN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

Management and Organizational Studies 3280F/G – Evidence Based Management in Human Resources

Course Description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 2280F/G.

Prerequisite(s): One of MOS 2181A/B, **Psychology 2061A/B** ~~Psychology 2060~~, Sociology 2169, ~~MOS 2180~~, and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).
3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT

...

Module

...

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Economics 2150A/B, 2152A/B; MOS 2181A/B **or Psychology 2061** ~~and~~ 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; ~~Psychology 2060~~; Sociology 2169.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT

...

Module

...

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Economics 2150A/B, 2152A/B; MOS 2181A/B or **Psychology 2061A/B** and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; ~~Psychology 2060~~; Sociology 2169.

...

FACULTY OF SCIENCE**PHYSICS**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

Physics 2101A/B – Intermediate **Physics Electromagnetism**

The physics of electromagnetic fields, including Maxwell's equations and electromagnetic waves, is studied with emphasis on practical calculations. Modern physics is introduced via Special Relativity.

Maxwell's equations, electromagnetic waves and induction, geometric optics, the propagation of light, thermal properties of matter and the laws of thermodynamics.

...

AFFILIATED UNIVERSITY COLLEGES**PSYCHOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.

Psychology 3998F – Independent Study

Course Description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): **Psychology 3996F**

Prerequisite(s): **One of Psychology 2830A/B, 2840A/B, 2850A/B AND registration in third or fourth year of the Major or Honors Specialization modules in Psychology at Brescia, Huron, or King's. In addition, written permission of instructor and department and an "A" average the previous year.**

0.5 course.

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

Psychology 3999G – Independent Study

Course Description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): **Psychology 3997G.**

Prerequisite(s): **One of Psychology 2830A/B, 2840A/B, 2850A/B AND registration in third or fourth year of the Major or Honors Specialization modules in Psychology at Brescia, Huron or King's. In addition, written permission of instructor and department and an "A" average the previous year.**

0.5 course.

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**ECONOMICS**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced.

Economics 3345A/B – Labor Economics II

Covers topics on the “new labor economics” including economics of discrimination, fertility, marriage, health and crime.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, and Economics 3391A/B taught at King’s in 2006-2007 and 2007-2008.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2261A/B.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron, King’s)

ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.

English 1042E – Literature and Cultural Representations

Combining the study of classic literature with works of current cultural importance, such as graphic novels and film, this course explores how our world and our lives are formed and informed by the stories we tell.

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U English or permission of the Department.

3 hours, 1.0 course.

(Huron)

English 2228F/G – Literary and Cultural Texts: Pre-1700

This course examines literary and other kinds of cultural texts written in English before 1700.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of any 1000-level English course, or permission of the Department.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

English 2229F/G – Literary and Cultural Texts: 1700-1900

This course examines literary and other kinds of cultural texts written in English during this two-hundred year period.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of any 1000-level English course, or permission of the Department.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

English 2265F/G – Introduction to Theory

Introduction to the major modes of literary and cultural theory, and the prevailing issues within them pertaining to medium and form, gender and sexuality, race and nation, culture and history.

Antirequisite(s): English 2210F/G, 2236F/G.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of any 1000-level English course, or permission of the Department.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

English 2550F/G – Special Topics in English and Cultural Studies

Please consult the department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of any 1000-level English course, or permission of the Department.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

English 2551F/G – Special Topics in English and Cultural Studies

Please consult the department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of any 1000-level English course, or permission of the Department.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

English 2695E – Backgrounds and Foundations in English Studies

An introduction to background texts that are essential to an understanding of current textual practices in English.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of any 1000-level English course, or permission of the Department.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(Huron)

English 3265F/G – Advanced Theory

An advanced study of important topics in one or more mode of literary and cultural theory.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of any 1000-level English course. English 2265F/G (Introduction to Theory) is strongly recommended as preparation for this course, or permission of the Department.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

English 3333E – Experiential Engagement with Literature and Culture

An event-based course where students disseminate their ideas in a public forum. Possible examples may include: an undergraduate conference, a dramatic performance, a community-based roundtable, an interactive website.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of any 1000-level English course, or permission of the Department.

3 hours, 1.0 course.

(Huron)

English 3771E – Genres/Forms/Modes

An examination of how the genre and modes of expression of various forms, such as novels, drama, film, graphic texts and digital genres influence interpretation and cultural meaning.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of any 1000-level English course, or permission of the Department.

3 hours, 1.0 course.

(Huron)

English 3825E – Special Topics in English and Cultural Studies

Please consult the department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of any 1000-level English course, or permission of the Department.

3 hours, 1.0 course.

(Huron)

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course from English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of (English 1027F/G and 1028F/G) plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course: English 2230F/G, 2235A/B 2265F/G (mandatory in second year).

0.5 course: English 2236F/G 3265F/G.

5.0 4.0 courses: 1.0 course from each of groups A, B, C, D, E. English 2228F/G, 2229F/G, 2695E, 3333E, 3771E.

1.0 course in English at the 4000 level.

2.5 3.5 additional ~~essay~~ courses in English at the 2200 level or above. Up to 1.0 course may be substituted from any 2000-2199 level English essay course.

* ~~Students may choose from the List of Approved English Courses for each group A, B, C, D, E.~~

SPECIALIZATION IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 from English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of (English 1027F/G and 1028F/G), plus 2.0 additional courses, with a mark of at least 60%. ~~Students should consult with the Department prior to admission.~~

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: English 2230F/G, 2235A/B 2265F/G (mandatory in second year).

5.0 3.0 courses: English 2228F/G, 2229F/G, 2695E, 3771E. 1.0 course from each of groups A, B, C, D, E.

3.0 5.0 additional ~~essay~~ courses in English at the 2200 level or above. Up to 1.0 course may be substituted from any 2000-2199 level English essay course.

* ~~Students may choose from the List of Approved English Courses for each group A, B, C, D, E.~~

MAJOR IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 from English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of (English 1027F/G and 1028F/G) with a mark of at least 60%. Students will be eligible for an Honors BA with double major if they obtain 70% average in the courses of each major module with no mark less than 60% in each course. No failures on options.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: English 2230F/G, 2235A/B 2265F/G (mandatory in second year).

1.0 course: English 2695E.

1.0 course from: ~~Groups A, B or from the following courses in Group E: English 2371E, 2372F/G, 2373F/G, 2374F/G, 2375F/G, 2430E~~ English 3771E

1.0 course from ~~Groups C and/or D.~~

3.0 additional ~~essay~~ courses in English at the 2200 level or above. Up to 1.0 course may be substituted from any 2000-2199 level English essay course.

~~* Students may choose from the List of Approved English Courses for each group A, B, C, D, E.~~

MINOR IN ENGLISH

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including 1.0 course from English 4020E, 4022E, 4024E, 4027F/G, 4028F/G, 4035E, 4036E with a mark of at least 60%.

...

FRENCH

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced; it is currently offered by Main Campus.

French 2408A/B – French and Francophone Culture Studies: Special Topics

This course introduces students to a specific topic of Francophone culture, such as its history, its politics or its various artistic productions (literary, visual, cinema, etc.)

Antirequisite(s): The former French 2448A/B.

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including French 1900E or 1910 ~~(or permission of the Department)~~ plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course: French 2600E or both French 2605F/G and 2606F/G ~~(or French 2600E).~~

1.0 course: French 2900 or both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B ~~(or French 2900).~~

0.5 course from: French 2805A/B, 2806A/B (or the former French 2800), French 2907A/B.

0.5 ~~1.0~~ course minimum from: French 3900 or both 3905A/B and 3907A/B., ~~3870A/B.~~

...

1.0 course from two of the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 course per group:

French 3610F/G - 3613F/G, French 3720F/G - 3722F/G, French 3750F/G-~~3752F/G~~, 3753F/G

0.5 course from: French 3700F/G - 3702F/G.

0.5 course from: French 3206A/B, 3301A/B.

~~4.5~~ 1.0 additional courses from 3500 level or above (1.0 course only if French 3900 taken above)

~~4.0~~ 0.5 course in French at the 4000 level, with a maximum of 0.5 from French 4900A/B, 4901A/B or French 4902A/B (Huron students only).

1.0 course from: French 4600E, French 4100F/G-4104F/G.

Note: French 2600E or both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G ~~(or French 2600E)~~ are

prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.

SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH STUDIES

...

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course in second year: French 2900 or both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course: French 2600E or both French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E), or French 2805A/B and 2806A/B (or former French 2800).

1.0 courses: in French at the 2200 level or above.

1.0 course: French 3900 or both French 3905A/B and French 3907A/B.

0.5 course from: French 4900A/B, 4901A/B, French 4902A/B (Huron students only).

1.0 course in French at the level above 3500 and below 3899 3799.

3.5 additional courses at the 3000 level or above.

Note: French 2600E or both French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature. and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.

MAJOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

...

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course from: French 2900 or both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B, 2907A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course: French 2600E or both French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

1.0 course: French 3900, or both French 3905A/B-3908A/B and 3907A/B.

0.5 course from: French 3206A/B, 3301A/B.

2.0 courses in French at the level above 3500 and below 3799.

4.0 0.5 course: from either French 3870A/B and 0.5 French 4000-level, or 1.0 French 4000-level with a maximum of 0.5 from French 4900A/B, 4901A/B, French 4902A/B (Huron students only).

Note: French 2600E or both of French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature. French 2805A/B and 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.

MAJOR IN FRENCH STUDIES

...

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: French 2900 or both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course: French 2600E or both French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E), or French 2805A/B and 2806A/B.

0.5 course from: French 2403A/B - 2408A/B or French 2907A/B

4.5 1.0 course in French at the level above 3500 and below 3899 3799.

0.5 course from: French 3752F/G-3753F/G.

1.0 course from: French 3900, or both French 3905A/B-3908A/B and 3907A/B.

1.0 additional courses in French at the 3000 level or above.

Note: French 2600E or both of French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature. and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.

MINOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

...

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: **French 2600E or both** French 2605F/G and 2606F/G ~~(or French 2600E)~~1.0 course ~~from:~~ **French 2900 or both** French 2905A/B **and** 2906A/B, ~~2907A/B (or French 2900).~~1.0 course ~~from:~~ **French 3900 or both** French 3905A/B, ~~3906A/B,~~ **and** 3907A/B, ~~3908A/B (or French 3900).~~

1.0 course in French at the level above 3500 and below 3799.

~~Note: Courses taken for the Certificate in Business French can count towards the Minor module, but the Minor cannot be combined with other French modules.~~Note: French 2900, 2905A/B, 2906A/B and French 3900, **3905A/B, 3907A/B** cannot be taken concurrently.**MINOR IN FRENCH STUDIES**

...

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course ~~from:~~ **French 2900 or both** French 2905A/B and 2906A/B ~~(or French 2900).~~1.0 course ~~from:~~ **French 3900 or both** French 3905A/B ~~3906A/B,~~ **and** 3907A/B, ~~3908A/B (or French 3900).~~**1.0 course: French 2600E or both French 2605F/G and 2606F/G**0.5 course from: French 2403A/B - 2408A/B; ~~or French 2605F/G – 2606F/G. or French 2805A/B – 2806A/B.~~4.5 **0.5** additional courses in French at the 2200 level or above.~~Note: Courses taken for the Certificate in Business French can count towards the Minor module, but the Minor cannot be combined with other French modules.~~**MINOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE**

...

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course in Second Year: French 2605F/G and 2606F/G ~~(or French 2600E)~~ **French 2900 or both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B.**1.0 course in Third Year: French 3900 **or both French 3905A/B and 3907A/B.**

1.5 courses from: French 2107A/B, 2108A/B, 3206A/B, 3300, 3301A/B.

0.5 course ~~from:~~ French 4900A/B, 4901A/B, 4902A/B ~~(Huron).~~**Note:** Students who have consulted with the Department may be permitted, where appropriate, to include courses other than those listed.**PHILOSOPHY***Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.***Philosophy 2076F/G - Philosophy of Sex, Love and Friendship**

An examination of some ancient and/or more recent views on love, friendship and the varieties of sexual expression. Topics may include philosophical problems raised by affection, selfless love and eros, celibacy, pornography, perversion, and the social roles and conventions of sexual identity.

3 hours, 0.5 course
(Huron)

Philosophy 2760F/G - Civil Disobedience and Social Protest

An exploration of the moral arguments that philosophers have offered for and against responding to injustice with legal defiance and other confrontational forms of protest, including civil disobedience, sabotage, economic disruption, and armed rebellion.

3 hours, 0.5 course
(Huron)

Philosophy 3048F/G - From Hegel to Marx

An examination of the intellectual tradition of 19th century critical philosophy in Germany, including Hegel, Feuerbach and Marx. Topics may include: reason and revolution; labour and alienation; self-activity and liberation; ideology and critique.

3 hours, 0.5 course.
(Huron)

Philosophy 3840F/G – Case Studies in Business Ethics

A seminar course involving the extended examination of major real-world cases in business ethics. Sample areas for examination: pharmaceuticals, the automotive industry, mining, the petroleum industry.

Prerequisite: Philosophy 2074F/G
3 hours, 0.5 course
(Huron)

Philosophy 4820F/G – Theories of Property

An examination of Aristotelian/Thomistic, Lockean/libertarian, utilitarian, Kantian, and Hegelian theories of property.

Prerequisite: Philosophy 2800F/G, or Philosophy 2821F/G, or Philosophy 2822F/G
3 hours, 0.5 course
(Huron)

Philosophy 4830F/G – Contemporary Issues in the Philosophy of Property

An examination of contemporary issues concerning property such as: taxation and redistribution, eminent domain, intellectual property, limitations on development, commodities and commodification.

Prerequisite: Philosophy 2800F/G, or Philosophy 2821F/G, or Philosophy 2822F/G
3 hours, 0.5 course
(Huron)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced; it is currently offered on Main Campus.*

Management and Organizational Studies 3367A/B - Introduction to Fraud Examination

This course is designed to provide students with an exposure to fraud awareness, prevention and

detection issues. This exploration of commercial crime and fraud topics in business will benefit students studying to become professionals in accounting, finance, human resources, management, and marketing.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 3396A/B, if taken in 2012–2013, 2013-2014.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS.

3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

No changes at this time.